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MEMORANDUM

 
Date:              April 30, 2004
 
To:                  Public Service Commission
 
From:             Division of Public Utilities
                        Irene Rees, Director 
                        Wesley Huntsman, Manager
                        Bary M. Golding, Analyst
 
Subject:         Revised Recommendation
                        Wolf Creek Water Conservancy
                        Application for Certificate of Authority Docket No. 03-2417-01
 

 
 
Introduction
Wolf Creek Water Conservancy contacted the Division concerning the Division’s
recommendation filed with
the Commission on April, 21, 2004 and informed the Division that
the $12.75 rate recommended was not in
effect at the beginning of 2003. Upon further research
the Division confirmed that the information on which
its recommendation was based was
erroneous. The Company’s rate at the beginning of 2003 was $15.00 per
month.
 
Recommendation
The Division recommends that the Commission set the company’s initial rates at $15.00 per
month flat rate.
These interim rates should be approved pending the outcome of the final hearing
which will be scheduled in
June 2004. The Division recommends that the Commission approve
Conservancy’s certificate and initial
interim rates under summary procedure.
 
All other recommendations contained in the Division’s April 21, 2004 memorandum remain
unchanged.
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